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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) My \iw .

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:56 PM

To: 'Frederick Tan'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: To Assist In Market Value - SKA8713M Date of Accident - 03 January 2019

Dear Frederick,

The market value for SKA 8713M is $17K - 18K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Frederick Tan [mailto:frederick_tan@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 4:23 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: To Assist In Market Value - SKA8713M Date of Accident - 03 January 2019

Dear Sir/Madm,
We refer above caption matter.
Kindly assist with the market value attached.

Your assistance is appreciate.

Have a great week ahead!

Frederick Tan
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2583 | F: +65 6225 7402 | frederick_tan@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Clalms
‘ MSIG ; Team of the Year
2 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ‘
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* Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) \

From: Frederick Tan <frederick_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 4:23 PM

To: Wendy Tan; SUR; aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: To Assist In Market Value - SKA8713M Date of Accident - 03 January 2019
Attachments: SKA8713M.pdf

Dear Sir/Madm,

We refer above caption matter.
Kindly assist with the market value attached.

Your assistance is appreciate.

Have a great week ahead!
Frederick Tan

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2583 | F: +65 6225 7402 | frederick_tan®@sg.msig-asia.com

1 Insurer Claims
‘ M S IG &4, Team of the Year
, 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg G

AMember of PELTHAVE INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/C.OF Rehate Fnaniirv

Singapore NRIC
78867

SKA8713M

Yes

08 Jan 2019
MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.6 A
Grey

2007
4G18JB4884
JMYSTCS3A7U012202
79.0 kW (105 bhp)
$11,931.00

30 May 2007

30 May 2007

5

$13,125.00

Forfeited

$0.00

29 May 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$25,333.00

$17,174.00

$17,174.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2019
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Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Appreciate.
postad: U5-13n-2019 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Cine s Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $25,800 45,160 /yr 10-Dec-2008 1,584 cc - Sedan

Sports (New 5-yr COE)

New Arrivall Rare! (1st Owner Unit!) Cheapest In Town! Genuine Price! Fully Maintained By C&C Since Day One! Full Service Records! High Spec!
Ralliart Edition! Factory Fitted Ralliart Bodykit! Very Mi...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted; 05-)an-
o Selan-2053 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $21,800 $5,980 fyr 19-5ep-2007 1,499 cc - Sedan
(COE till 08/2022)

High Loan And Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.

Boeki Auto & Marine

Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2007 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

ssted: 05-Jan-2019

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS = N.A 14-Oct-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Low Depreciation With Optimal Performance, Bank And In House Loan Available!
Trade In Welcome, Call Our Friendly Sales Rep To Arrange For ...

Creative Auto
Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 05-Jan-201% Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $30,800 $6,160 fyr 02-Jan-2009 1,499 cc 103,339 km Sedan
Sports Sunroof (New 5-yr
COE)

1 Year Comprehensive Warranty Inclusive! Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mileage For Peace Of Mind, 100% Loan Approval With Our
Flexible In House Financing Options. View Today!

Cosmo Automobiles

Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2009 mitsulzishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 05-Jan-2019 L ieor lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $29,800 $5,960 /yr 22-Dec-2008 1,499 cc 110,000 km Sedan
Sports (New 5-yr COE)

6 Months Extended Engine And Gearbox Warranty. Wide Range Of Low Down Payment Loan Packages! Fresh Coat Of Paint Upon Confirmation.Trade
In Welcome. Come Now For A Non-Obligated Viewing Befere It's Go,..

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

ST€ 4-}an-2019 5 :
G UL Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS  $35,800 $7,160 fyr 07-Jan-2009 1,499 cc - Sedan
(New 5-yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available!
Trade In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now B...

Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2009 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Past 4-lan-2019

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,5A GLS $29,800 $5,960 /yr 22-Dec-2008 1,499 cc 92,000 km Sedan
Sports (New 5-yr COE)

100% Immediate Loan Approval Package! Additional 6 Months Warranty And Road Tax For You! Priced Lowest In The Market With Expensive
Tastefully Evolution x Bodykit! Accident Free Unit! Superbly Well Ma...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

ted: 04-1an-2019 ) oo tancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX $11,900 $5,550 fyr 02-Mar-2006 1,584 cc 172,892 km Sedan
(COE till 03/2021)

Drive With Assurance! All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA/VICOM Inspection
Welcome! Selling 1k Above Scrap Very Low Petrol Consumption E...

CarQuotz Singapore
Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2006 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishl Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

iagted 04-Jan-2019 s
: Hlan-018 - ancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX - N.A 19-Jun-2008 1,499 cc & Sedan
(COE till 06/2023)
(100% Quality Buy!) 1st Owner Unit, Drive With Assurance. Vehicle Fully Done Up In Showroom Condition With Premium Grooming And New Paint
Coat. Purchase Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protecti...

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Jsted: 03-Jan-2019 A
sted: 03-Jan-201 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX = N.A 12-Mar-2007 1,584 cc - Sedan
Sports (COE till 03/2022)

oan Available! Easy To Drive And Well Maintained! Very Smooth Transmission! Wear And Tear All Fixed! Accident Free! Come View Today! Not
lissed! Trade In Welcome!

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Lancer&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=Mitsubishi
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